
W. KENNETH PATTERSON, GENERAL MANAGER 

EMIL L. PRANDDNI, CHIEF ENGINEER 

GEORGE C. GORY, COMPTROLLER 

PEKIN BROADCASTING CO. 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
P.F.D. 2 

Na lnu t po r t , 

Pennsylvania 

Dear Sir: 

1140 KILOCYCLES 250 WATTS 

PEKIN, ILLINOIS METROPOLITAN AREA 200,000 

April 13, 1946 

This is to confirm the correctness of 
your report to us concerning our Test Broadcast 
of April 9th. 

We are glad to hear me carried so far 
and so well. Thank you for your letter. 

Sincerely yours, 

Les Carmichael 
Program Director 
V S T V 


